RECEIVELy)

_STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA MAR 23 2023 IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Greenville

\JA) )
STATE v, S COU{T Og AF}BQ@"’%IENTICASE#: Z,% -~/ 3 S—D

)
)
Joshua Eric Garrett ) ANV 2021A2320300093
AKA: } Date of Offense: 3/3/2018
Race: WHITE Sex: M Age: 41 } S.C.Code§ 16-14-0020, 0100(
SS#: )  CDRCode#; 0348
)
) SENTENCE SHEET
)
| ) | O~§ year
*CDL Yes [No[] CMV Yes [] No [] Hazmat Yes ONe ]
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was [ J CONVICTED OF or X PLEADS
TO:; FinanTC / Financial Transaction Card Theft
in violation of §  16-14-0020, 0100( ofthe 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0348
[X] NON-VICLENT [J VIOLENT [T sERIOUS ] MOST SERIOUS [1 mandatory GPS [] §17-26-45
(CSC w/minor 1st or CS{ w/minor 3wg)
. - Lesser Included Defendant Waives A {def.’s initials)
Thechargeis: [ As Indicteq, D Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury.
The plea is: thout Negptiations or Recommendation, Negotiated Sentence, [X] Recom d:_':llti by the State.

ATTEST;

71670 74 : Liald

" Fisher, Fredekicd  J SC Bar # Deft’anﬁa( ~ C_—afiomey for Defendar{tU SC Bar#

i 8l Tdhasspn
WHEREFORE, the Defandant is committed to the [state Department of Correction, [JCounty Detention Center,
for a determinate term of \ 3 days/manthsh ime Served [JYouthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of ./t_g__days!monthslyearsfr ime Served and or payment

of § ; Plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance Is suspended with probation for /

@eam and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardor! Services standard conditions of
ation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run

@ CONCURRENTor  [JCONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 3 M 23 i
|

M The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to 5.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by
Scboc. __723 cdaysiﬁonths

[ Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trlal and sentencing,
(J The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.5.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it Is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or
§ 16-25-65 (Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.



2 _ 5‘1)
STATE VS. Joshua Eric Garrett INDICTMENT/CASE#: Z} ’ 3

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

g —
R~ _PTUP after monthsfyears W

And Other Terms Listed Below:

[J Substance Abuse Counseling 1 Completion of GED [7] Random DrugfAlcohal Testing

O Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [0 No Contact with Victim [] Domestie Vielence Intervention Program

[0 Mental Health Counseling [ Mayserve WE

beginning:

[] Sex Offender Registry pursuant to 5.C. Code § 23-3-430 ] Public fSen.rlcea Employmenit daysfhours

[J Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.

[ Other:
UZ RESTITUTION: ] Deferred [E_ .Def. Waives Hearing ﬁ Ordered ,

Total: % plus 20% fee: $ M% @3 135 a‘)

Payment Terms: ] Setby SCDPPPS

Recipient:
*Fine: 3
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-206 {Assessments 107.5 %) $
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) 3100 $ [Eii: w
§14-1-211(A)2) (DU! Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2895 (DUI Assessment) 312 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) ' $25 s /0
§14-1-213 (Drug- Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-1 1-70(b)a_nd(c), and 34-11-80(c)and(d) (Admin Fravd Check Court Costs) 541 5
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2842(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $
3% ta County (if paid in installments) TBD 3 3 E
[] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to-Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 3

£ § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid ta the Public Defender Fund , TBD $

TOTAL $ | Zg.;s

Presiding Judge: %ﬁ M

€

Clerk of Court/ Deputy. Clerk: @ &4k : Judge Code: ‘Al /
Court Reporter: A, Sentence Date: 2-R]-32

SCCA17 (07/2021)
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WITNESSES

Shawn C Smith

Mauldin Police Department

DOCKETNO. 20236523 /35 ¢
FFF
The State of South Carolina

County of Greenville

/912021

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2021A2320300083

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Foreperson of Grand Jury

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
TERM 2023

" THE STATE

Vs,

JOSHUA ERIC GARRETT

Indictment for
0348

FINANCIAL TRANSACTION CARD THEFT

VIOLATION § 16-14-0020

-'7:5!""}" IR by e g
LN A00 @

MAR 22 2023
SC Court of Appeals

RECEIVE])




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR
) FINANCIAL TRANSACTION CARD THEFT
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE )
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on the Grand Jurors of Greenville

County present upon their oath:
That JOSHUA ERIC GARRETT did in Greenville County, on or about the 3rd day of March, 2018, willfully and

maliciously take, obtain, withhold or otherwise receive a Bank of America Debit Card, with the account number

ending in_h intent to use, s?ll or otherwise transfer the card. This

is in violation of §16-14-0020 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statyte in such case made and provided.

V] X

SOLICITOR 7 ~ ¥ BAR#71670




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )] IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
}
COUNTY OF Greenville )
)
STATE VS ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: '{ 7=135/
) .
Joshua Eric Garrett Y AW 2021A2320300094
AKA: ) Dateof Offense;  3/3/2018
Race: WHITE X M Age: 41 ) S.C.Code§ 16-14-00B0(A)(1-5
DOB: ss#: D) CcorCode#: 2349
Address? )
City, State, Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET
OL#; i SID#; )
) .
- Cetr,
*COLYes [JNo[] CMV Yes [] No [] Hazmat Yes ONe[] D b 7 4
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defandant who was [C] CONVICTED OF or {J PLEADS
TO: FinanTC / Financial Transaction Card fraud value more than $500 in six month period
in violation of §  16-14-006Q(A)(1-5 of the §.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2349
[X] NON-VIOLENT (J VIOLENT [0 SERIOUS [J MOST SERIOUS (] Mandatory GPS [] §17-25-45
{CSC w/minor 1st or wiminor 3rd)
. . Lesser Included - Defendant Waives )( - (def's initials)
The charge is: D As Indicted, [ ] CHense, b Presentment to Grand Jury, ]
The plea is: [ wighout Negotfations or Recommendation, Negotiated Sente [¥] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: .
: d G 75/
71670
“Fisher, Frederfsk” SC Bar# Deténgént " Attorney for Defendant’ {/  SC Bar
: i i Pl o
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [_]State Department of Carrection, [JCounty Cetention Center,
for a determinate term of -3 dayslmonthsfl’ ime Served [Jyouthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of 5d days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of § : Plus costs and assessments as applicable™; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parale and Pardon Services standard conditions of
. probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run . {
B} CONCURRENT or  [JCONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 318l 23

A The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to 8.C, Code §24-13-40 to be calcuiated and applied by
scpoc. 23 &months

[ Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing. RE @EIVE

[J The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 orMAR 2 2 2023
§ 16-25-65 (Domestic Violence ) to ship, transpart, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SC Court of Appeals




STATE VS. Joshua Eric Garrett INDICTMENT/CASE#: 123'- l ’J 6 ,

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[0 epTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Beiow:

[] Substance Abuse Counseling (0 Completion of GED [0 Random Drug/Alcoho! Testing

[0 Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [] No Contact with Victim [[J Domestic Violence Intervention Program

[0 Mental Heaith Counseling O MayserveWE

beginning:

] Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 (] Public ISer\.rice Employment daysfhours

[ Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.

] Other

[0 RESTITUTION: (] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [ ordered

Total: § ) plus 20% fee: 3

Payment Terms: [] Setby SCDPPPS

Recipient;
*Fine; §
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  § Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ ] Eiz] @
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2895 (DUI Assessment) $12 3
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 s 7500
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(bjand(c), and 34-11-80{c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Casts) $41 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(1) (Vehicle Assessment) ‘ $40/ea $
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) TBD 3 3 E
[] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees, $500 $
(OJ § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Appiication Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $
TOTAL $ ] Zz E@J
Presiding Judge: %9 ﬂ @
Clerk of Courtf Deputy Clerk: Judge Code: NaS /
Court Reporter; Sentence Date: 2492 /
7

SCCA217 (07/2021)

Page 2 of 2



WITNESSES

Shawn C Smith

Mauldin Police Department

DOCKETNO. 2023Gs.23- [/ 35 /
FFF
The State of South Carolina

County of Greenville

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

Date:

97812021
TERM 2023
THE STATE
vs.
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
A2NAZ500001 JOSHUA ERIC GARRETT
ACTION OF GRAND JURY
Foreperson of Grand Jury
VERDICT Indictment for
2349
FINANCIAL TRANSACTION CARD FRAUD
VIOLATION § 16-14-0080
Foreperson of Petit Jury o
ERTLLIADST

RECEIVE])

MAR 22 2072
SC Court of Appeals




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR
FINANCIAL TRANSACTION CARD FRAUD
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on the Grand Jurors of Greenville

County present upon their oath:

That JOSHUA ERIC GARRETT did in Greenville County, on or about the 3rd day of March, 2018, willfully,
unlawfully and knowingly, with intent to defraud, use a financial transaction card, to wit: a Bank of America
Debit Card with the account number ending in. to receive goods and/or services from ATM’s and several
business locations, in the amount of more than Five Hundred Dollars and No Cents ($500.00), by charging on a

Bank of America Debit Card belonging to_ This ts in violation of §16-14-0060 of the

South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Apgainst the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in fuch case made and provided.

m /

SOLICITOR  — J BAR # 71670






